
OPEN SESSION 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 
Wednesday, July 5, 2023, 9:30 a.m. 

24351 El Toro Road, Laguna   Woods, California 
Board Room/Virtual Meeting 

NOTICE OF THE AGENDA 

The purpose of this meeting is to conduct the regular Golden Rain Foundation Board Meeting in accordance with 
Civil Code §4930 and was hereby noticed in accordance with Civil Code §4920 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum – President Carpenter

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Skillman

3. Acknowledgment of Media

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes
a. June 5, 2023 – GRF Budget – Operating Department Review
b. June 6, 2023 – GRF Board Regular Open Meeting
c. June 15, 2023 – GRF Board Agenda Prep Meeting
d. June 19, 2023 – GRF Budget – Capital or Operating Review

6. Report of the   Chair

7. CEO Report

8. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)
At this time Members only may address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda
and within the jurisdiction of this Board of Directors.  The board reserves the right to limit the total
amount of time allotted for the Open Forum to thirty minutes. A member may speak only once
during the forum. Speakers may not give their time to other people, no audio or video recording by
attendees, and no rude or threatening comments. Members can attend the meeting by joining the
Zoom link https://zoom.us/j/98131257242 or call 1 (669) 900-6833 or email meeting@vmsinc.org
to have your message read during the Open Forum.

9. Responses to Open Forum Speakers

10. Consent Calendar
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are recommended for action by committees and will
be enacted by the board by one motion. In the event an item is removed from the Consent Calendar
by members of the board, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the
board.

https://zoom.us/j/98131257242
mailto:meeting@vmsinc.org


Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
July 5, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 

Recommendation from the Finance Committee: 
a. Consistent with its statutory obligations a subcommittee of the board consisting of

the Treasurer and at least one other board member reviewed and approved
preliminary Golden Rain Foundation financials for the month of May 2023 by this
vote ratify that such review be confirmed in this month’s Board Member Open
Session Meeting minutes.

11. Unfinished Business

a. Update Committee Appointments

12. New Business

a. Entertain a Motion to Approve Donation of Computers for PC Classroom

b. Entertain a Motion to Approve Garden Center Vegepods Rental Fee (July initial 
notification – 28-day notification for member review and comments to comply 
with Civil Code §4360

c. Entertain a Motion to Approve Garden Centers Advisory Committee 

d. Entertain a Motion to Approve Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations
(July initial notification – 28-day notification for member review and comments 
to comply with Civil Code §4360)

13. The Board will take a 5-minute break (if needed)

14. Committee Reports
a. Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Hopkins. The 

committee met on June 21, 2023; next meeting August 16, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. in 
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) GRF Treasurer’s Report – Director Hopkins
(2) GRF Finance Committee Report

b. Report of the Community Activity Committee – Director Horton. The committee met 
on June 8, 2023; next meeting July 17, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and 
as a virtual meeting.

c. Report of the Landscape Committee – Director Skillman. The committee met on 
May 10, 2023; next meeting August 22, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room and 
as a virtual meeting.

d. Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Karimi.  The 
committee met on June 14, 2023; next meeting August 9, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in the 
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
July 5, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 

(1) Report of the Clubhouse Renovation Ad Hoc Committee – Directors
Garthoffner and Dotson. The Committee met on March 6, 2023 and March
15, 2023; next meeting TBA.

e. Report of the Media and Communications Committee—Director Milliman. The
committee met on June 19, 2023; next meeting July 17, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. in the
Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Website Ad-Hoc Committee – Director Milliman. The committee met on June
21, 2023; next meeting TBA.

(2) Broadband Ad Hoc – Director Milliman. The committee met on June 19 and 21
2023; next meeting TBA.

f. Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Addington. The Committee
met on June 7, 2023; next meeting August 2, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.

g. Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Skillman. The
Committee met on June 28, 2023; next meeting August 23, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. in
the Board Room and as a virtual meeting.

(1) Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings – Director Addington.
The Traffic Hearings were held on May 17, 2023; next hearings on July 19,
2023, at 9:00 a.m. as a virtual meeting.

(2) Compliance Ad Hoc Committee – President Carpenter. The committee met
on June 9, 2023; next meeting July 14, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in the Sycamore
Room.

(3) Executive Member Hearings Committee - President Carpenter. The
committee met on June 1, 2023; next meeting July 6, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. in
the Willow Room.

h. Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force – Director Skillman.  The Task
Force met on June 5, 2023; next meeting July 25, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board
Room and as a virtual meeting.

i. Information Technology Advisory Committee – Director Hopkins. The Committee
met on June 9, 2023; next meeting June 30, 2023, at 1:30 p.m. as a virtual meeting.

j. Purchasing Ad-Hoc Committee – Director Carpenter. The Committee last met on
May 25, 2023; next meeting TBA.

15. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions on
28-day public review or items for a future Board Meeting. No action will be taken by the 
Board on these agenda items at this meeting. The Board will take action on these items 
at a future Board Meeting.

• Garden Center Vegepods Rental Fee
• Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations



Golden Rain Foundation Regular Session 
July 5, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
  

   
 

16. Directors’ Comments 
 

17. Recess At this time, the Meeting recessed for lunch and reconvened to Executive 
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935: Member 
Disciplinary Matters; Personnel Matters; Contractual Matters; and Litigation Matters. 

 
Closed Session Agenda 
VMS Board Update 
Approved the Agenda 
Approve the Minutes of: 

(a) June 6, 2023 – Regular Closed Session 
Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss Legal/Legislation Matters 
Discuss Member Disciplinary Matters 
 
18. Adjournment 



SPECIAL OPEN SESSION 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Monday, June 5, 2022 – 1:30 p.m. 
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 

Hybrid Meeting 

Directors Present: Bunny Carpenter, Joan Milliman, Egon Garthoffner, Elsie 
Addington, Yvonne Horton, Gan Mukhopadhyay, Juanita Skillman, 
Reza Karimi, Debbie Dotson, Martin Roza, Jim Hopkins 

Directors Absent: None. 

Staff Present: Siobhan Foster, Carlos Rojas, Jose Campos, Ada Montesinos, 
Kurt Wiemann, Robert Carroll, Alison Giglio, Eric Nunez, Manuel 
Gomez, Eileen Paulin, Carrie Weldon, Erika Hernandez 

Others Present: 

Call Meeting to Order – Bunny Carpenter, GRF President 
President Bunny Carpenter called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. and established a quorum. 

Approval of the Agenda 
Hearing no objections to the agenda, the agenda was approved unanimously. 

Chair Remarks 
None. 

Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) 
None. 

Review of the 2024 Department Budget – Version 1 
Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services, presented a summary of the budget 
development process and welcomed each department head to present an overview of 
operations and prospective budget for 2024 to gain some direction and make changes should 
the Board deem necessary. Several questions and comments were made by Directors. 
Questions were addressed. 

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:42 p.m. 

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 2



Joan A. Milliman 
Joan A. Milliman (Jun 29, 2023 10:52 PDT) 

Joan Milliman, Secretary 
Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors 

Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 1 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 2 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 3 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 4 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 5 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 6 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 7 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 8 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 9 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 10 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 11 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 12 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 13 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 14 of 16



Agenda Item #5b 
Page 15 of 16



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #5b 
Page 16 of 16



Agenda Item #5c 
Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item #5c 
Page 2 of 2



SPECIAL OPEN SESSION 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Monday, June 19, 2023 – 9:30 a.m. 
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California 

Hybrid Meeting 

Directors Present: Jim Hopkins – Chair, Bunny Carpenter, Egon Garthoffner, Elsie 
Addington, Yvonne Horton, Juanita Skillman, Reza Karimi, Debbie 
Dotson, Joan Milliman, Martin Roza 

Directors Absent: Gan Mukhopadhyay 

Staff Present: Siobhan Foster, Jose Campos, Erika Hernandez 

Others Present: United – Lenny Ross, Azar Asgari, Maggie Blackwell 

Third – Donna Rane-Szostak, Ira Lewis, Andy Ginocchio 

Call Meeting to Order – Jim Hopkins, GRF Treasurer 
Director Hopkins chaired the meeting and called it to order at 9:30 am and established 
quorum. 

Approval of the Agenda 
Hearing no objections to the agenda, the agenda was approved unanimously. 

Chair Remarks 
None. 

Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) 
None. 

Review of the Proposed 2024 Capital Plan Proposals 
Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services, presented a summary of the proposed 
Capital Plan that influence the budget and sought direction for change from the board. 

Several questions and comments were made by Directors. Questions were addressed and 
noted by staff. 

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:04 a.m. 

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 1 of 2



Joan A. Milliman 
Joan A. Milliman (Jun 29, 2023 10:44_PDT) 

Joan Milliman, Secretary 
Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors 

Agenda Item #5d 
Page 2 of 2



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 90-23-XX 
 

GRF Committee Appointments 
 

RESOLVED, July 5, 2023, that the following persons are hereby appointed and 
ratified to serve on the Committees of this Corporation: 

 
Community Activities Committee 
Yvonne Horton, Chair (GRF)  
Elsie Addington (GRF) 
Joan Milliman, Alternate (GRF)  
Cush Bhada (Third) 
Jules Zalon, Alternate (Third)  
Mark Laws (Third) 
Diane Casey (United)  
Pearl Lee (United) 
Frank Stern (Mutual 50) 
Peter Sanborn, Alternate (Mutual 50)  
Advisors: Roland Boudreau, Ajit Gidwani 
 
Finance Committee 
James, Hopkins, Chair (GRF)  
Elsie Addington (GRF) 
Debbie Dotson, Alternate (GRF) 
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third)  
Andy Ginocchio (Third) 
Mark Laws, Alternate (Third) 
Azar Asgari (United)  
Thomas Tuning (United)  
Margaret Bennett (Mutual 50) 
Sue Stephens, Alternate (Mutual 50)  
Advisor: Rosemarie diLorenzo 
 
Information Technology Advisory Committee (ITAC) 
James Hopkins, Chair (GRF)  
Bunny Carpenter (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson (GRF)  
Martin Roza (GRF) 
Diane Casey (United)  

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 1 of 6



Mary Simon (United) 
Mark Laws (Third) 
SK Park (Third) 
Advisor: Sue Margolis 

Landscape Committee  
Juanita Skillman, Chair (GRF)  
Yvonne Horton, (GRF) 
Diane Casey (United)  
Sue Quam (United) 
Jules Zalon (Third)  
Nathaniel Ira Lewis (Third) 
Andy Ginocchio, Alternate (Third) 
Glenn Miller (Mutual 50) 
Advisor: Catherine Brians 

Maintenance & Construction Committee 
Reza Karimi, Chair (GRF) 
Gan Mukhopadhyay, Co-Chair (GRF)  
Egon Garthoffner, Alternate (GRF)  
James Cook (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl (Third) 
Andy Ginocchio, Alternate (Third) 
Lenny Ross (United) 
Mary Simon (United) 
Sue Stephens (Mutual 50) 
Peter Sanborn, Alternate (Mutual 50) 
Advisors: Bill Walsh, Carl Randazzo, Ajit Gidwani 

Clubhouse Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Egon Garthoffner, Chair (GRF) 
Gan Mukhopadhyay, Co-Chair (GRF)  
Deborah Dotson (GRF) 
Reza Karimi (GRF)  
Andy Ginocchio (Third) 
Moon Yun, Alternate (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl (Third)  
Mary Simon (United) 
Anthony Liberatore (United) 
Advisors: Ajit Gidwani, Carl Randazzo, Bill Walsh 

Media and Communications  
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Elsie Addington (GRF) 
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (GRF) 
Jim Cook (Third) 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 2 of 6



Cris Prince, (Third)  
Moon Yun, Alternate (Third)  
Maggie Blackwell (United)  
Sue Quam (United) 
Margaret Bennett (Mutual 50) 
Peter Sanborn, Alternate (Mutual 50) 
Advisors: Carmen Pacella, Tom Nash, Lucy Parker, Theresa Frost, 
Catherine Brians 
 
Website Ad Hoc Committee  
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Debbie Dotson (GRF)  
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Azar Asgari (United) 
Mark Laws (Third) 
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third)  
Advisors: Lucy Parker, Diane Phelps 
 
Broadband Ad Hoc Committee 
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Jim Hopkins (GRF)  
Debbie Dotson (GRF)  
Martin Roza (GRF) 
Cris Prince (Third) 
Jim Cook (Third)  
Diane Casey (United) 
Maggie Blackwell (United) 
Alison Bok (United)  
Margaret Bennett (Mutual 50) 
Sue Stephens, Alternate (Mutual 50) 
 
Mobility & Vehicles Committee 
Vacant (GRF) 
Egon Garthoffner (GRF) 
Elsie Addington, Chair (GRF)  
James Cook, Alternate (Third)  
Cush Bhada (Third) 
Moon Yun (Third)  
Azar Asgari (United)  
Alison Bok (United) 
Frank Stern (Mutual 50)  
Sue Stephens, Alternate (Mutual 50)  
Advisor: Vashi Williams 
 
Security and Community Access 
Juanita Skillman, Chair (GRF)  

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 3 of 6



Martin Roza (GRF) 
S.K. Park (Third) 
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third)  
Cash Achrekar (United) 
Maggie Blackwell (United)  
Sue Stephens (Mutual 50) 
Peter Sanborn, Alternate (Mutual 50)  
 
OTHER COMMITTEES: 
 
Disaster Preparedness Task Force 
Eric Nunez, Chair  
Juanita Skillman (GRF) 
Gan Mukhapadhyay (GRF)  
S.K. Park (Third)  
Moon Yun (Third) 
Donna Rane-Szostak, Alternate (Third) 
Anthony Liberatore (United)  
Rick Kopps, Resident (Mutual 50)  
Sue Stephens, Alternate (Mutual 50)  
Advisors: Tom Soule, Bruce Bonbright 
 
Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings (Chair will alternate between Boards) 
Elsie Addington (GRF) 
Deborah Dotson, Alternate (GRF) 
S.K. Park, (Third) 
Mark Laws, Alternate 
Cash Achrekar, Alternate (United)  
Pearl Lee (United) 
Mark Laws, Alternate (Third) 
Margaret Bennet (Mutual 50) 
Sue Stephens, Alternate (Mutual 50) 
 
Purchasing Ad Hoc Committee  
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Jim Hopkins (GRF) 
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third)  
Andy Ginocchio (Third) 
Ralph Engdahl, Alternate (Third)  
Thomas Tuning (United)  
Lenny Ross (United)  
Advisor: Carl Randazzo 
 
Select Audit Task Force  
James Hopkins (GRF)  
Diane Phelps (VMS)  

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 4 of 6



Cynthia Rupert (United)  
Peggy Moore (Third) 
 
 
Compliance Ad Hoc Committee  
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF)  
Maggie Blackwell (United) 
Pearl Lee (United)  
Mark Laws (Third)  
Cris Prince (Third)  
SK Park (Third) 
Andy Ginocchio (Third) 
Joan Milliman (GRF)  
Juanita Skillman (GRF)  
Reza Karimi (GRF) 
 
Executive Hearings Committee 
Bunny Carpenter, Chair (GRF) 
Yvonne Horton (GRF) 
Elsie Addington (GRF) 
Joan Milliman, Alternate (GRF) 
 
Finance Advisory Group 
Jim Hopkins, Chair (GRF) 
Tom Tuning (United) 
Donna Rane-Szostak (Third) 
Sue Stephens (Mutual Fifty) 
 
Correspondent – Elsie Addington (GRF) 
El Toro Water District – Juanita Skillman (GRF) 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-23-26 adopted June 6, 2023, is 
hereby superseded and cancelled; and 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 5 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 6 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation 
Community Activities Committee 
June 8, 2023 

ENDORSEMENT (to Finance Committee) 

Donation of Computers for PC Classroom 

Review and recommend a resolution of the donation of 21 Dell computers for use in the PC 
Classroom in accordance with the Donation Policy. 

A motion was made to recommend the donation of 21 Dell computers for use in the PC Classroom. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 1 of 18



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 2 of 18



Golden Rain Foundation Laguna Woods Mutual 
Finance Committee 
June 21, 2023 

ENDORSEMENT (to board) 

Donation of Computers for PC Classroom 
Alison Giglio, Recreation and Special Events Director, presented a staff report 
requesting an endorsement to accept a donation of 21 Dell computers for use in the PC 
Classroom in accordance with the Donation Policy.  

A motion was made and moved by Director Donna Rane-Szostak and moved by 
Director Azar Asgari to approve and endorse staff’s recommendation as presented. 
Discussion ensued. 

The motion passed unanimously and will be presented at the next board meeting. 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 3 of 18



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 4 of 18



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: July 5, 2023 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Donation of Computers for PC Classroom 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Review and recommend Board approval for a resolution of the donation of 21 Dell 
computers for use in the PC Classroom in accordance with the Donation Policy (Attachment 
1). 
 
BACKGROUND 
Laguna Woods Village clubs and/or individual residents have historically donated items to 
GRF to enhance GRF facilities, services and programs for the enjoyment of all village 
residents. The PC Club partners with United Way to sponsor the free tax program for 
Laguna Woods Village. The PC Club received a generous grant from United Way to 
assist with the cost of paper, toner, software, etc. due to volunteers processing 1,100 tax 
returns for the residents. This grant allowed for the purchase of 21 Dell computers that 
replaced the outdated computers in the classroom. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The PC Club is not allowed to own any assets, thus the PC Club board voted to donate 
the 21 Dell computers to GRF for the PC Classroom. These computers meet the criteria 
for acceptance contained in the GRF Donation Policy including meeting a true need for 
the facility; does not interfere with the intended use of the facility; and does not require the 
relocation of other equipment or infrastructure to accommodate the donation. The 
donation would replace the existing computers as they provided updated software which 
will benefit the users.  
 
On June 8, 2023, the Community Activities Committee reviewed the donation request and 
recommended the donation of 21 Dell computers for use in the PC Classroom. 
 
On June 21, 2023, the Finance Committee reviewed the donation request and 
recommended the donation of 21 Dell computers for use in the PC Classroom. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
There is no estimated annual maintenance cost. 
 
 
Prepared By:  Alison Giglio, Recreation and Special Events Director 
 
     
Reviewed By:  Jose Campos, Assistant Financial Services Director 
    Catherine Laster, Services Manager 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 5 of 18



ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1 - GRF Donation Policy 
Attachment 2 - Resident Donation Request 
Attachment 3 - Dell Computer Invoice 
Attachment 4 - Resolution - Donation of Computers for PC Classroom 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 6 of 18



Attachment 1 

Golden Rain Foundation │ Donation Policy 

I. Purpose
To provide guidelines and an efficient and effective process for accepting gifts and minor
monetary donations in a responsible, transparent and accountable manner that is
consistent with Golden Rain Foundation (GRF) goals. This policy also establishes guidelines,
standards and procedures for the installation and care of donated community
improvements. GRF desires to encourage donations while managing aesthetic impacts and
mitigating installation and ongoing maintenance costs.

II. Donation Defined
A donation is defined as any item of value given to GRF by a donor who expects nothing
significant of value in return other than recognition and disposition of the gift in accordance
with the donor’s wishes to the degree possible.

III. Sponsorships Defined
A sponsorship is defined as any item of value given to GRF by a donor. The sponsor expects
the publicity of the sponsorship(s) to attract new supporters, sponsors and donors alike.
Most sponsors like to share their activities, and GRF will typically highlight the sponsor.

IV. Types of Donations and Sponsorships
Donations and/or sponsorships may be offered in the form of cash and real or personal
property. Designated donations are donations the donor specifies for a particular
department, location or purpose. Undesignated donations are donations given to GRF for
an unspecified use. Typically, donations and/or sponsorships to GRF are made by
individuals, Village clubs or the Village Community Fund (VCF). VCF is a nonprofit 501(c)(3)
community-benefit charitable organization created by Village residents to provide support
for programs, services and facilities that enrich the lives of older adults.

V. Consistency with GRF Interests
Designated donations and/or sponsorships may be accepted only when they fulfill a
purpose consistent with GRF goals and are in the best interest of Laguna Woods Village.
GRF must always consider resident trust and comply with all applicable governing
documents and laws when accepting donations.

VI. Standards for Donations and Sponsorships
A. Acquisition or purchase: GRF and the community have an interest in ensuring that

community space elements shall be purchased and installed by Village Management
Services (VMS). Items selected for acquisition or purchase will be of high quality

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 7 of 18



related to style, appearance, durability and ease of maintenance. VMS personnel will be 
responsible for coordinating purchases and installations of all community space elements. 
All acquisitions and/or purchases shall be approved in advance by the GRF board of 
directors. In certain instances, the GRF board may waive the requirements that the 
community space element(s) be purchased by VMS. 

B. Appearance and aesthetics: GRF and the community have an interest in ensuring the
best appearance and aesthetic quality of community facilities. Community space
elements should reflect the character of the space or facility. All community space
elements will be installed in a manner that will not substantially change the character of
a facility or its intended use.

C. Maintenance: Donated community space elements will become GRF property once
installed and/or permanently placed in the mutually agreed-upon location. Accordingly,
VMS has the duty to provide only routine maintenance and repair of the donation for a
minimum of five years or beyond, if applicable. GRF, may, but shall not be required to,
replace the donation or community space improvement if it is stolen, vandalized, worn
out, irreparably damaged, destroyed or expires. In certain instances, the GRF board may
waive the requirement that maintenance costs be funded by the donor.

D. Repair: GRF has an interest in ensuring that all community space elements remain in good
repair. In addition, the community has an interest in ensuring that the short- and long-
term repair costs are reasonable. Repair parts and materials must be readily available.
Donated community space elements purchased must be of high quality to ensure
longevity and be resistant to the elements, wear and tear, and acts of vandalism.

E. Cost: GRF has an interest in ensuring that the donor covers the full cost for the purchase,
installation and maintenance during the expected life cycle of donated community space
element(s). GRF also has an interest in ensuring that ongoing maintenance costs do not
negatively impact the resources for maintenance of other GRF facilities. Consequently,
GRF will assess, at time of purchase, a charge sufficient to cover anticipated installation
and ongoing maintenance costs of donated community space element(s) during its
anticipated life cycle.

VII. Procedure for Making Donations and Sponsorships
A. Management: The applicable department director or services manager will manage the

proposed donation(s) and/or sponsorship(s) (Recreation and Special Events, Landscaping
Services, General Services, Maintenance and Construction, etc.).

B. Contact: Donor or sponsor must contact the applicable department director or services
manager to determine whether donation(s) and/or sponsorship(s) will be accepted and
the conditions of acceptance. If the donation(s) or sponsorship(s) is(are) accepted, the
donor will work with VMS s

C. 0taff to finalize the combined total cost of donation(s) and/or sponsorship(s) and

Attachment 1

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 8 of 18



complete the Donation Agreement (Attachment 1). 

D. Committee consideration: Donation(s) and/or sponsorship(s) will be reviewed by the
applicable oversight committee prior to board consideration of donation(s).

E. Board approval: Final approval shall be granted by the GRF board of directors for
acceptance of all donations and/or sponsorships.

F. Board approval – VCF donations: Acceptance of VCF donations and/or sponsorships
requires GRF board approval of the Donation/Sponsorship Agreement (Attachment 1)
followed by execution of the corresponding VCF Project Application (Attachment 2).

VIII. Criteria for Acceptance
To accept donation(s) and/or sponsorship(s) of a community space element for a specific facility,
the donation must:

A. Meet a true need of the facility;

B. Not interfere with the intended current or future use of the facility; and

C. Not require the relocation of other equipment or infrastructure to accommodate the
donation and/or sponsorship.

GRF reserves the right to accept or deny any donation(s). 

IX. Guidelines
All determinations, will be based upon, but not limited to, the following guidelines.

A. Flowers, shrubs and bushes
1. Donated plants become exclusive property and maintenance responsibility of GRF;

2. Only those plantings that require a maintenance effort consistent with other
plantings will be considered;

3. Site preparation, installation and site restoration will be the responsibility of GRF;

4. Only perennial flowering plants will be permitted and incorporated in
existing beds; and

5. Placement of plants will be based on criteria such as the variety, color, mature
height and size. Compatibility with surrounding areas will be a strong
consideration for planted materials and their location.

B. Trees
1. Donated trees become the exclusive property and maintenance

responsibility of GRF;

Attachment 1

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 9 of 18



2. Site preparation, installation and site restoration will be the responsibility of GRF;

3. Tree placement/location will be based upon variety of tree selected, mature
height, size, etc. Compatibility with surrounding areas will be a strong
consideration for trees and their location; and

4. Size and species of tree(s) donated shall be limited to those determined by GRF.

C. Signage
1. No signage or slogans shall be displayed on donated personal property or those

items secured with U.S. dollar cash donations. Donation and/or sponsorship
acknowledgement shall be found listed on gratuity plaque displayed at one
selected location, e.g., the Community Center or applicable clubhouse, if gratuity
plaques are displayed there. Gratuity plaque will list only the name(s) of the
person(s) or the specific club name and the date of the donation and/or
sponsorship. Refer to Naming Policy.

D. Benches, tables and other amenities
1. Donated benches become exclusive property and maintenance responsibility of

GRF;

2. Site preparation, installation and site restoration will be the responsibility of GRF;
and

3. Amenity must be similar to or complement other amenities in the area.

E. Buildings, structures and public art
1. Donated buildings, structures (including playgrounds) and public art are not

considered as part of this policy.

X. Conditions
A. Cost: Donor covers the full cost for the purchase, installation and maintenance during

the expected life cycle of donated community space elements. Any surplus funds
would be applied to related or ancillary operational and maintenance expenses.

B. Installation: Installation of donated community space elements, including any donor
acknowledgement, will be completed by VMS personnel. Installation will be
scheduled at a time and date as determined by applicable department director or COO, so
as not to unnecessarily interfere with routine maintenance activities.

C. Removal and/or relocation: This section applies to both existing and new donations. GRF
reserves the right to remove and/or relocate donated community space elements and
their associated signage when they interfere with site safety, maintenance or other
activities.

Attachment 1

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 10 of 18



XI. Distribution of Donation and Sponsorship
A. Tangible items will be distributed to the applicable department director or CEO for use.

B. Monetary donations in U.S. dollars for the installation and maintenance expenses will
be deposited into the appropriate account for the designated department as assigned
by the director of Financial Services or recommended by the receiving department
director.

C. Donations of cash for undesignated donations will be deposited into appropriate
account for the designated department as assigned by the director of Financial
Services.

D. The director of Financial Services will allocate any surplus funds to related or
ancillary operational and maintenance expenses.

XII. Donation Record Keeping
A copy of the Donation/Sponsorship Agreement for accepted donations shall be forwarded to the
director of Financial Services for recordkeeping, the designated department director for which
the donation and/or sponsorship was assigned and the services manager.

XIII. Declined Donations and Sponsorships
GRF reserves the right to decline any donation if, upon review, acceptance of the donation is
determined in the sole discretion of GRF to be not in the best interests of the community.

Attachment 1

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 11 of 18



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 12 of 18



Attachment 2

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 13 of 18



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 14 of 18



Attachment 3 

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 15 of 18



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 16 of 18



RESOLUTION 90-23-XX 

Donation of Computers for PC Classroom 

This Agreement, entered into this 5th day of July 2023, is by and between the 
Golden Rain Foundation (“GRF”), a California non‐profit mutual benefit 
corporation and Donor who accepted computers for the PC Classroom. 

WHEREAS, GRF and Donor recognize the importance of community facilities and 
amenities; and 

WHEREAS, GRF and Donor acknowledge the benefit of donations when they 
have a purpose consistent with GRF goals and are in the best interest of Laguna 
Woods Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Donor has accepted computers for the PC Classroom which 
were received due to a generous grant from United Way to assist with the cost of 
paper, toner, software, etc. due to volunteers processing 1,100 tax returns for the 
residents; and 

WHEREAS, the Recreation and Special Events Department Director or Financial 
Services Director reviewed and affirms the proposed donation meets the criteria 
for acceptance contained in the GRF Donation Policy: 

a. Meet a true need of the facility;
b. Not interfere with the intended current or future use of the facility; and
c. Not require the relocation of other equipment or infrastructure to

accommodate the donation.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, July 5, 2023, that GRF and Donor in 
accordance with the described conditions and obligations, hereinafter set forth, 
agree as follows: 

Section 1 The donation, known as computers for the PC Classroom, described 
below, is donated in its entirety to GRF, hereafter owned by GRF and 
managed on behalf of the residents of Laguna Woods Village by 
Village Management Services, Inc. (VMS) 

Attachment 4

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 17 of 18



Section 2 

Section 3 

Section 4 

Section 5 

Section 6 

Section 7 

Donation description: 21 Dell computers 
Location: PC Classroom 

Amount of Donation 
Item cost: 
Installation cost: 
Maintenance cost: 
Total estimated donation 

$13,505.91 
$0.00 
$0.00 (annually) 
$13,505.91 

GRF reserves the right to move/remove and/or retire the donation 
following cessation of the five-year period. The term shall commence 
upon the date entered into and indicated above. 

GRF will not replace the donation or community space improvement if 
it is stolen, vandalized, worn out, irreparably damaged, destroyed or 
expires. 

Installation and Maintenance: GRF shall be responsible for installation 
and maintenance of the item, including any reasonable repairs. 

Term: The term of this agreement is a minimum of five years or 
beyond, if applicable; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are hereby 
authorized to carry out this resolution as written. 

Attachment 4

Agenda Item #12a 
Page 18 of 18



Golden Rain Foundation 
Community Activities Committee 
June 8, 2023 
 
 
ENDORSEMENT (to Finance Committee) 
 
Garden Center 2 Vegepods Rental Fee 
 
Review and recommend a $50 annual rental fee for Vegepods at Garden Center 2. 
 
A motion was made to accept staff recommendation with the annual Vegepods rental fee to be $50 
and no replacement of any Vegepods without the consent of the Community Activities Committee.  
 
Motion passed 4-2. Directors Laws and Bhada voted against. 
 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 1 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 2 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation Laguna Woods Mutual 
Finance Committee 
June 21, 2023 
 
ENDORSEMENT (to board)  
 
Garden Center Vegepods Rental Fee 
 
Alison Giglio, Recreation and Special Events Director, presented a staff report 
requesting to approval to implement a $50 annual rental fee for Vegepods located at 
Garden Center 2. 
 
A motion was made and moved by Director Thomas Tuning and seconded by Director 
Asgari to accept staff’s recommendation as presented. Discussion ensued.  
 
The motion passed unanimously and will be presented at the next board meeting. 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 3 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 4 of 8



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE: July 5, 2023 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Garden Center 2 Vegepods Rental Fee  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Review and recommend Board approval for a resolution of a $50 annual rental fee for 
Vegepods at Garden Center 2. 
 
BACKGROUND  
The Laguna Woods Village Garden Centers have nearly 1,200 garden spaces that 
include vegetable plots, tree plots and shade benches. Approximately 1,000 residents 
hold plot leases and many have resident partners that assist with garden duties. Five 
Vegepods were purchased in order to serve those who wish to garden but are unable to 
manage the physicality of tending to a larger garden plot. The Vegepods were purchased 
in 2020 and the project was put on hold due to COVID. 
 
DISCUSSION  
The proposed $50 rental fee is suggested due to the size of the plot and the additional 
cost of the purchase and upkeep of the Vegepods. Currently, shade plots are $15 
annually and tree and vegetable plots are $72 annually. The Vegepods will be advertised 
to current plot holders that are having difficulty gardening first to allow for those on the 
waitlist to obtain a full-size garden plot. 
 
On June 8, 2023, the Community Activities Committee reviewed the request and 
recommended the $50 annual rental fee for Vegepods at Garden Center 2. 
 
On June 21, 2023, the Finance Committee reviewed the request and recommended the 
$50 annual rental fee for Vegepods at Garden Center 2. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
There will be an initial minimal additional cost associated with getting the units ready for 
planting. Additional revenue will be minimal at $250 per year. Vegepods have an 
expected lifespan of seven years and cost of replacement per Vegepod is currently $700 
including the pod and stand.    
 
 
Prepared By: Tom McCray, Golf Operations Manager    
 
 
Reviewed By: Alison Giglio, Recreation and Special Events Director 
 Jose Campos, Assistant Financial Services Director 
 Catherine Laster, Services Manager 
 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 5 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods 
July 5, 2023 
Page 2 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
Attachment 1 - Resolution – Garden Center 2 Vegepods Rental Fee

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 6 of 8



Attachment 1 

RESOLUTION 90-23-XX 

Garden Center 2 Vegepods Rental Fee 

WHEREAS, resolutions 90-12-132, 90-18-03, 90-12-12 and 90-16-18 established guidelines for 
shared costs and fees; certain fees can be imposed upon users of various recreational facilities to 
control crowding, mitigate over-usage, and recover operating costs; and  

WHEREAS, the Garden Center fees administered by the Golden Rain Foundation of 
Laguna Woods Board of Directors adhere to the Shared Cost Guidelines established in 
Resolution 90-12-132, whereby certain fees can be imposed upon users of various recreation 
facilities in order to control crowding and minimize over-usage, and to recover operating costs; 
and 

WHEREAS, five Vegepods were purchased in order to serve those who wish to garden but are 
unable to manage the physicality of tending to a larger garden plot; and 

WHEREAS, staff recommends a $50 annual rental fee for Vegepods at Garden Center 2; and 

WHEREAS, at the June 8, 2023 CAC meeting, the committee recommended the proposed staff 
recommendation of $50 annual rental fee for Vegepods at Garden Center 2; and 

WHEREAS, at the June 21, 2023 Finance Committee meeting, the committee affirmed the CAC 
recommendation of $50 annual rental fee for Vegepods at Garden Center 2; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, August 1, 2023 the Board of Directors of this Corporation 
hereby adopts the proposed $50 annual rental fee for Vegepods at Garden Center 2; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are hereby authorized to 
carry out this resolution as written.   

July Initial Notification 
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and seconded to 
accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  
Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no 
less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360. 

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 7 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12b 
Page 8 of 8



Golden Rain Foundation 
Community Activities Committee 
June 8, 2023 
 
 
ENDORSEMENT (to Board of Directors) 
 
Garden Centers Advisory Committee 
 
Review and recommend Board approval to establish a resident advisory committee at the Garden 
Centers. 
 
A motion was made to recommend the establishment of a resident advisory committee at the Garden 
Centers. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 1 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 2 of 6



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 5, 2023 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Garden Centers Advisory Committee 

RECOMMENDATION 
Review and recommend Board approval to establish a resident advisory committee at the 
Garden Centers. 

BACKGROUND  
The Laguna Woods Village Garden Centers have nearly 1,200 garden spaces that include 
vegetable plots, tree plots, shade benches and recently added Vegepods. Approximately 1,000 
residents hold plot leases and many have resident partners that assist with garden duties. The 
Garden Centers have two staff members that coordinate administrative tasks and general 
maintenance. The Golf Operations Manager now oversees the daily operations of the Garden 
Centers.  

DISCUSSION  
In an effort to create a sense of community at the Garden Centers, staff proposes to establish 
a resident advisory committee consisting of stakeholders including representatives from the 
garden clubs and gardeners from each center. A diverse group of resident garden center users 
will be selected to contribute unbiased ideas that benefit all users. This advisory committee will 
discuss various garden center topics and recommend changes to the staff and Community 
Activities Committee. The advisory committee will not have disciplinary authority over other 
gardeners. 

The recommended format of the advisory committee will consist of a representative from the 
clubs associated with the Garden Centers as well as several at large residents that represent 
the diverse groups that occupy the gardens. Meetings will be held monthly and will be chaired 
by the Golf Operations Manager or a member of his leadership team. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None. 

Prepared By: Tom McCray, Golf Operations Manager 

Reviewed By: Alison Giglio, Recreation and Special Events Director 
Catherine Laster, Services Manager 

Attachments(s)
Attachment 1 - Resolution 90-23-XX 

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 3 of 6



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 4 of 6



RESOLUTION 90-23-XX 
Garden Centers Advisory Committee 

WHEREAS, in an effort to create a sense of community at the Garden Centers, 
staff proposes to establish a resident advisory committee consisting of stakeholders including 
representatives from the garden clubs and gardeners from each center; and 

WHEREAS, a diverse group of resident garden center users will be selected to contribute 
unbiased ideas that benefit all users; and 

WHEREAS, this advisory committee will discuss various garden center topics and recommend 
changes to the staff and Community Activities Committee; and 

WHEREAS, the advisory committee will not have disciplinary authority over other gardeners; and 

WHEREAS, the recommended format of the advisory committee will consist of a representative 
from the clubs associated with the Garden Centers as well as several at large residents that 
represent the diverse groups that occupy the gardens 

WHEREAS, meetings will be held monthly and will be chaired by the Golf Operations Manager or 
a member of his leadership team; and 

WHEREAS, on July 5, 2023, the Community Activities Committee reviewed the club request and 
recommend the establishment a resident advisory committee at the Garden Centers;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, August 1, 2023, the Board of Directors of this Corporation 
hereby adopts the establishment of a resident advisory committee consisting of stakeholders 
including representatives from the garden clubs and gardeners from each center; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this corporation are hereby authorized to 
carry out this resolution as written.  

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 5 of 6

Attachment 1



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12c 
Page 6 of 6



Golden Rain Foundation Laguna Woods Mutual 
Finance Committee 
June 21, 2023 

ENDORSEMENT (to board) 

Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 
Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance and Construction Assistant Director, presented a staff 
report recommending that the committee approve and endorse the revised electric 
vehicle charging rates for a year and conduct adjustments for the following 2 years. 

A motion was made by Director Asgari to accept staff’s recommendation to revise the 
electric vehicle charging rates for a year and revisit the discussion in July 2024. Director 
Donna Rane-Szostak seconded.  

Hearing no objections, the motion passed and will be presented at the next board 
meeting.  

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 1 of 12



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 2 of 12



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: July 5, 2023 
FOR:  Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 

RECOMMENDATION 
Approve a resolution to establish revised electric vehicle charging rates for one year 
beginning in July 2023 and continuing until July 2024.  

BACKGROUND 
GRF owns and operates seven (7) electric vehicle (EV) charging ports located at the 
Community Center and two (2) EV charging ports at the Maintenance Center. All charging 
stations are available to both members and non-members. 

The GRF Board adopted the current pricing schedule on May 1, 2018 for the Level 2 
chargers and on November 5, 2019 for Level 3 chargers. The current pricing is as follows: 

GRF Fleet 
Vehicles 

LWV Members 
and Employees 
/kWh 

Other 
Users/kWh 

Parking Rates 

Level 2 
Chargers 

$0.00 $0.17 $0.30 $2/hr after 4 hrs 

Level 3 
Chargers 

$0.00 $0.25 $0.40 $2/hr after 1 hr 

On June 21, 2023, the GRF Finance Committee voted to approve increasing the rates according 
to the table below, for a period of one year beginning in July 2023 and continuing through July 
2024 at which time the committee will revisit the rates for potential adjustments. 

GRF Fleet 
Vehicles 

LWV Members 
and Employees 
/kWh 

Other 
Users/kWh 

Parking Rates 

Level 2 
Chargers 

$0.00 $0.22 $0.34 $2/hr after 4 hrs 

Level 3 
Chargers 

$0.00 $0.30 $0.44 $2/hr after 1 hr 

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 3 of 12



Golden Rain Foundation  
Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 
July 5, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

DISCUSSION 
GRF board members and community members have requested an evaluation of the 
current rates and a possible adjustment based on SCE current and anticipated rate increases. 

The current pricing plan has allowed GRF to recover the cost of the energy dispensed and 
the Flex Billing fee that ChargePoint charges for each session plus a small amount 
towards the mutual’s share of the cost. However, with the new summer rates that became 
effective on June 1 and anticipated SCE rate increases, it is recommended to increase the 
charging fees to cover the costs. The SCE rates now in effect are 5% higher than the winter 
rates and the planned rate increases for 2024 and 2025 are estimated to be 9%-10% for each 
year. 

In order to properly analyze any consideration to adjust the current rates, staff researched 
the pricing schedules for other public EV charging station facilities in the vicinity of the 
Village. Generally, the rates at these public stations are higher than the GRF facility rates. 
The results are summarized in Attachment 1.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS  
Approximately 70% of the charging sessions and 80% of the associated revenue comes 
from non-resident users. A copy of the May 2023 GRF Charging Report is included as 
Attachment 2. 

The average SCE rate for the past year at the Community Center is $0.264/kWh. The 
anticipated average rates for the next 3 years are $0.277/kWh (2023), $0.302/kWh (2024) and 
$0.329/kWh (2025). 

Attachment 3 shows the projected revenues for the next three years based on the above 
figures and the average use between June 2022 and May 2023.  

Prepared By: Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance and Construction Assistant Director 

Reviewed By: Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services 
Manuel Gomez, Maintenance and Construction Director 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1 – Summary of Public Charging Stations Near Laguna Woods Village 
Attachment 2 – GRF EV Charging Station Report, May 2023   
Attachment 3 – Rate Calculation Spreadsheet 
Attachment 4 – Resolution 

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 4 of 12



Summary of Public Charging Stations Near Laguna Woods Village 

Provider Location Type Cost ($/kWh) Other Fees 
Electrify 
America 

Target, 
Mission Viejo 

Level 3, 
150kW 

$0.48 

EVgo Chevron, 
Aliso Viejo 

Level 3, 
50kW 

$0.57 $0.99 

ChargePoint SoFi, 
Laguna Hills 

Level 2 $0.30 $0.15/minute 
for idle time 

Electrify 
America 

Spectrum Level 3, 
350kW 

$0.48 

ChargePoint Los Olivos, 
Irvine 

Level 2 $0.29 (1st 4 hrs) Add $3/hr after 
4 hrs 

EVgo Marriott, 
Irvine 

Level 2 $0.68 $0.99 

SemaConnect Aliso Viejo 
Center, 
Aliso Viejo 

Level 2 $1.25/hr for 1st 
4hrs billed 
every 15 
minutes 

Next hr $6.25, 
then $0.42/kWh 

ChargePoint Laguna Hills 
City Hall 

Level 2 $0.21 $10 after 30 
minutes idle 

Tesla 
Supercharger 

Walnut Ave, 
Irvine 

250kW $0.54 (8am-
8pm) 

$0.46/kWh 
(8pm-12am), 
$0.26/kWh 
(12am-4am), 
$0.29/kWh 
(4am-8am) 

Attachment 1

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 5 of 12



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 6 of 12



Attachment 2 

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 7 of 12



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 8 of 12



Attachment 3

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 9 of 12



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 10 of 12



RESOLUTION 90-23-XX 

Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes the need to amend the pricing rates for 
electric vehicle charging stations as necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the establishment of these rates are impacted by the electric rates 
adopted by Southern California Edison (SCE); 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, August 1, 2023, that the Board 
hereby approves the following pricing rates for electric vehicle charging 
stations effective upon adoption of this resolution for the period between July 
2023 and July 2024: 

GRF Fleet 
Vehicles 

LWV Members and 
Employees /kWh 

Other Users/kWh Parking Rates 

Level 2 
Chargers 

$0.00 $0.22 $0.34 $2/hr after 4 hrs 

Level 3 
Chargers 

$0.00 $0.30 $0.44 $2/hr after 1 hr 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the next revision to the pricing rates for electric 
vehicle charging stations is to be approved by the Board in July 2024; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER; that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out this resolution as 
written. 

JULY INITIAL NOTIFICATION: Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff 
recommends that a motion be made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow 
discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff 
then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the next 
available Board Meeting no less than 28-days from the postponement to comply with 
Civil Code §4360. 

Attachment 4

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 11 of 12



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #12d 
Page 12 of 12



Treasurer’s Report for July 5, 2023 Board Meeting 

Slide 1 – This first chart includes all revenues and expenses including 
those designated for reserves, including investment income, the 
transfer facility fees and the GRF reserve portion of the HOA fees. It 
also includes the contingency portion of the HOA fees. 

Through the reporting period of May 31, 2023, GRF had net revenue of 
$2,065K, with total revenue of $22,246K and total expense of $20,181K. 
GRF was better than budget by $871K with total revenues coming in 
$1,203 better than anticipated due to unrealized gain on AFS 
investments. This was partially offset by expenses worse than budget 
by ($332K) due to the selloff of poor performing investments, which 
caused a realized loss in the expense side of the financial statements. 

Slide 2 – The next chart displays the Operating Fund, which excludes 
the non-operating revenues, expenses and depreciation. This report 
shows a favorable variance of $745K through the reporting period, with 
expenses better than budget by $1,128K, offset by revenue worse than 
budget by ($383K). 

Slide 3 – This slide reflects the current market value of the GRF 
Reserves Discretionary Investment Portfolio and the original market 
value at time of inception. The current market value of the GRF 
Portfolio is $18,685K as of May 31, 2023 compared to the value at 
inception of $19,031K. Year to date, the market value increased by 

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 1 of 18



$476K, or 2.6%, and decreased by ($346K), or (1.8%) since inception in 
2019. In May, the value increased by $67K. 
 
Slide 4 – Of the $18,685K portfolio value mentioned in slide 3, 
$15,982K is held with our reserves portfolio value. In addition to 
Discretionary Investments, the Reserves Fund assets also includes Non-
Discretionary Investments of $13,932K. Payables and other total $72, 
resulting in a Net Reserves Balance of $32,435K.  
 
Slide 5 – Now, back to the Operating Fund, which has the more 
significant impact on HOA assessments. This slide shows our most 
significant operating only variances by category with green bars 
representing favorable variances and orange bars representing 
unfavorable items.   

Favorable. Overall, we had favorable variances in: 

• Employee Compensation and related of $902K, variance was 
primarily due to various vacancies in General Services for bus 
driver positions, Security Services for gate ambassador positions, 
and various open positions in Maintenance and Construction, 
Landscape Services, and Information Services. Recruitment is in 
progress for all open positions. 
 

• Materials & Supplies of $283K primarily due to over accrued 
expenses for 2022 for inventory items throughout the mutual and 
fleet maintenance materials that were expected to be replaced 
such as tires and valves that have not yet required replacement. 
 
 

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 2 of 18



• Other Operating Expenses of $146K in various areas of operation 
due to timing such as staff support, training and education, safety, 
uniforms, and recruiting fees. 
 

Unfavorable.  Some offsetting unfavorable variance included: 

• Net Allocation to Mutuals of ($196K) due to less expenses year-to-
date than budgeted causing less to get allocated. 
 

• Broadband Services of ($186K) due to late payment of advertising 
revenue from sponsor for Village Breeze Magazine and lower 
advertising revenue in Media Services as clients are moving their 
advertising dollars to digital platforms.  
 

• Golf Facilities of ($151K) due to fewer rounds at the golf course 
and cancelled sales events due to inclement weather in the first 
quarter of the year and the closure of the driving range from 
March to October for renovations. 

Slide 6 – This slide shows our sources of revenue other than the 
assessments, such as fees and rentals. To date, we have received just 
over $3,925K of non-assessment Operating revenue, as shown on this 
pie chart.  By category, we can see that our largest revenue is 
Broadband Services (i.e. internet, set top boxes, ad insertion, and 
premium channels), followed by Golf Revenue, Clubhouse Rentals & 
Event Fees, and Merchandise Sales. Other revenue, which includes 
Class Fees, Additional Occupant Fees, RV Storage Fees, and equestrian 
center fees, among others, amount to 13%.  These revenues offset 
costs and help keep assessments down. 

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 3 of 18



Slide 7 – The chart shows, as usual, our largest Operating expense is 
compensation, followed by cable and programming expenses. Of the 
$16.6M, excluding depreciation, these two categories account for 72% 
of the total Operating expense. Insurance, Professional and Legal, 
Outside Services, Utilities & Fuel, etc. make up the remaining 28%.  If 
you consider that cable and programming are offset by broadband 
revenue, compensation accounts for 69% of the net expense, while 
insurance, utilities, and outside services account for 31% of the net 
operating expense. 

Slide 8 – The reserve and restricted funds adjusted balances are shown 
here.   

• Starting with the 1st column on the left, reserve funds have a 
combined ending balance of: $38.2M; restricted fund balances 
have an ending balance of $32.4M.  Included in this total are 
contributions received this year through assessments, trust 
facilities fees, and investment earnings. 

• The 2nd column shows the work in progress of $5.8M for reserve 
and $121K for restricted, reflecting the amounts paid for projects 
not yet completed. 

• The 3rd column represents the resulting “adjusted” fund balances 
of $32.4M for reserve and $3.9M for restricted. 

Slide 9 – We have a slide here to show resale History from 2021-2023.  
Community-wide sales total 299 through May 31, 2023.  Most of these 
transactions generate the Trust Facilities Fee (transfer fee), used as a 
source of revenue for our reserves.  

Slide 10 –The listing on this slide gives you an idea where the reserve 
money is committed. Of the $20.3M appropriated by the Board for 
various projects and equipment purchases, the remaining 

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 4 of 18



encumbrances against our reserve funds is $14.5M, primarily for 
purchase or replacement of equipment throughout the facilities.  
Restricted funds had total appropriations of $98K and remaining 
encumbrances of $20K, for the moving of bus benches.  

Slide 11 – We compare our “adjusted” fund balances to historical 
balances for the past five years on this next chart, showing that GRF has 
averaged $27 million in reserve funds and $2.3 million in contingency 
funds.  

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 5 of 18



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #14a(1) 
Page 6 of 18



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

IN
CO

M
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T
(in

 th
ou

sa
nd

s)
AC

TU
AL

BU
D

G
ET

VA
RI

AN
CE

 
B/

(W
)

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$1

4,
09

3
$1

4,
09

3
$0

N
on

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$8

,1
53

$6
,9

50
$1

,2
03

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$2
2,

24
6

$2
1,

04
3

$1
,2

03

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

$2
0,

18
1

$1
9,

84
9

($
33

2)

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

/(
Ex

pe
ns

e)
$2

,0
65

$1
,1

94
$8

71

1
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 O
N

LY
 IN

CO
M

E 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

AC
TU

AL
BU

D
G

ET
VA

RI
AN

CE
 

B/
(W

)

As
se

ss
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue
$1

3,
01

0
$1

3,
01

0
$0

N
on

-A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Re
ve

nu
e

$3
,9

25
$4

,3
08

($
38

3)

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$1
6,

93
5

$1
7,

31
8

($
38

3)

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

1
$1

6,
61

6
$1

7,
74

4
$1

,1
28

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

rp
lu

s/
 

(D
ef

ic
it)

$3
19

($
42

6)
$7

45

1)
 e

xc
lu

de
s d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

2
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

GR
F 

PO
RT

FO
LI

O
 V

AL
U

E 
H

IS
TO

RY
Di

sc
re

tio
na

ry
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
(in

 T
ho

us
an

ds
)

Va
lu

e
An

nu
al

 
Ch

an
ge

 $
An

nu
al

 
Ch

an
ge

 %
In

ce
pt

io
n 

Ch
an

ge
 %

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

9
$1

9,
03

1

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

0
$1

9,
82

2
$7

91
4.

2%
4.

2%

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

1
$1

9,
53

0
($

29
2)

(1
.5

%
)

2.
6%

De
ce

m
be

r 2
02

2
$1

8,
20

9
($

1,
32

1)
(6

.8
%

)
(4

.3
%

)

M
ay

 2
02

3
$1

8,
68

5
$4

76
2.

6%
(2

.5
%

)

Su
m

m
ar

y*
($

34
6)

(1
.8

%
)

3
*I

nd
ic

at
es

 c
ha

ng
e 

fr
om

 in
ce

pt
io

n
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

GR
F 

RE
SE

RV
E 

CO
M

PO
SI

TI
O

N
(in

 T
ho

us
an

ds
)

Va
lu

e

Po
rt

fo
lio

$1
5,

98
2

Ca
sh

 &
 C

as
h 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s

$2
,4

49

N
on

-D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

$1
3,

93
2

To
ta

l
$3

2,
36

3

Pa
ya

bl
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
$7

2

Re
se

rv
es

 A
dj

us
te

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
$3

2,
43

5
4

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

O
nl

y

5

($
19

6K
)

($
18

6K
)

($
15

1K
)

$9
02

K

$2
83

K

$1
46

K

($
40

0K
)

($
20

0K
)

$0
$2

00
,0

00
$4

00
,0

00
$6

00
,0

00
$8

00
,0

00
$1

,0
00

,0
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
&

 R
el

at
ed

 E
xp

en
se

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

N
et

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 M
ut

ua
ls

Br
oa

db
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es

G
ol

f F
ac

ili
tie

s

U
nf

av
or

ab
le

Fa
vo

ra
bl

e

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

6

To
ta

l N
on

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t O

pe
ra

tin
g

Re
ve

nu
e 

$3
,9

25
,1

46

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

7

1)
 e

xc
lu

de
s 

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
1

$1
6,

61
5,

82
5

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
3 

of
 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

8

RE
SE

RV
E 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
S

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

EN
D

IN
G

BA
LA

N
CE

W
O

RK
 IN

 
PR

O
G

RE
SS

AD
JU

ST
ED

 
BA

LA
N

CE
S

Eq
ui

pm
en

t F
un

d
$6

,9
04

$3
,8

04
$3

,1
00

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s F
un

d
19

,2
63

1,
98

0
17

,2
83

Tr
us

t F
ac

ili
tie

s F
ee

 F
un

d
12

,0
52

0
12

,0
52

TO
TA

L
$3

8,
21

9
$5

,7
84

$3
2,

43
5

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
 F

U
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
S

(in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

EN
D

IN
G

BA
LA

N
CE

W
O

RK
 IN

 
PR

O
G

RE
SS

AD
JU

ST
ED

 
BA

LA
N

CE
S

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

Fu
nd

$4
,0

05
$1

21
$3

,8
84

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
4 

of
 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

9

Re
sa

le
 H

is
to

ry
 —

Co
ns

ol
id

at
ed

02040608010
0

12
0

N
O

. O
F

RE
SA

LE
S

AV
G

. R
ES

AL
E 

PR
IC

E

YT
D

20
21

35
8

$3
46

,2
03

YT
D

20
22

43
2

$4
02

,6
26

YT
D

20
23

29
9

$4
03

,4
28

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

10

FU
N

D
 E

N
CU

M
BR

AN
CE

S
(in

 th
ou

sa
nd

s)

RE
SE

RV
E 

FU
N

DS
 (E

Q
F 

+ 
FC

F)
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

 F
U

N
D 

(C
N

F)

To
ta

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

 
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
To

ta
l A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

Re
m

ai
ni

ng
 

En
cu

m
br

an
ce

Aq
ua

tic
s &

 F
itn

es
s

$1
50

$1
46

$0
$0

Br
oa

db
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

03
2 

56
2

0
0

Cl
ub

ho
us

es
2,

46
5 

1,
48

3 
0

0

Co
m

pu
te

rs
5,

62
2 

3,
82

6
0

0

Go
lf 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
98

0 
79

2
0

0

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

3,
28

1 
1,

90
5

0
0

O
th

er
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
33

0
28

0
0

0

O
th

er
 G

RF
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

2,
04

8 
1,

77
2

98
20

Pa
vi

ng
83

0 
83

0 
0

0

Se
cu

rit
y

32
4 

19
0

0
0

Ve
hi

cl
es

3,
24

0 
2,

73
7

0
0

TO
TA

L
$2

0,
30

2
$1

4,
52

3
$9

8
$2

0

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
6 

of
 1

8



GR
F 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

3

11
Ag

en
da

 It
em

 #
14

a(
1)

 
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 1
8



TH
IS

 P
AG

E 
LE

FT
 B

LA
N

K 
IN

TE
N

TI
O

N
AL

LY

Ag
en

da
 It

em
 #

14
a(

1)
 

Pa
ge

 1
8 

of
 1

8



 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN SESSION 
 

Wednesday, June 21, 2023 – 1:30 p.m. 
Hybrid Meeting 

 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: James Hopkins – Chair, Elsie Addington, Donna Rane-Szostak, 

Andy Ginocchio, Azar Asgari, Thomas Tuning, Margaret Bennett 
  
DIRECTORS ABSENT: None.  
  
ADVISORS PRESENT: None.  
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
 

Jose Campos, Pam Jensen, Alison Giglio, Eric Nunez, Baltazar 
Mejia, Erika Hernandez 
 

OTHERS PRESENT: GRF – Joan Milliman, Yvonne Horton, Reza Karimi, Juanita Skillman 
 
   United – Maggie Blackwell, Cash Achrekar 
 
   Third – S.K. Park, Jim Cook 
 
Call to Order 
Director James Hopkins chaired the meeting and was called to order at 1:32 p.m.  
 
Acknowledgement of Media 
The meeting was streamed via Granicus and Zoom for members of the community to participate 
virtually.  
 
Approval of Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda as presented.  
 
Approval of the Regular Meeting Report of April 19, 2023 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the meeting report as presented. 
 
Chair Remarks 
Director Hopkins thanked the Finance staff for the hard work being placed wit h the ERP system 
and testing the system while working with IT and the Financial Planning for the 2024 Business 
Plan and disclosed appreciation for all the work. He briefly mentioned that the advisor 
committee was authorized by GRF and will be working with Finance to start setting up the 
meeting.  
 
Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
None.  

Agenda Item #14a(2) 
Page 1 of 4



Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
June 21, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

Department Head Update 
Jose Campos, Assistant Director of Financial Services, shared an update on the 2024 
Business Plan development that began in March 2023 and commented on the Finance 
Teams participation with the IT team in regards to the ERP system.  

Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated May 31, 2023 
The committee reviewed the financial statements dated May 31, 2023. Questions were 
addressed and noted by staff.  

Endorsement from Standing Committees 
Community Activities Committee – Donation of Computers for PC Classroom.  
Alison Giglio, Recreation and Special Events Director, presented a staff report requesting an 
endorsement to accept a donation of 21 Dell computers for use in the PC Classroom in 
accordance with the Donation Policy. A motion was made and moved by Director Donna Rane-
Szostak and moved by Director Azar Asgari to approve and endorse staff’s recommendation as 
presented. Discussion ensued. The motion passed unanimously and will be presented at the 
next board meeting.  

Community Activities Committee – Garden Center Vegepods Rental Fee. Alison Giglio 
presented a staff report requesting to approval to implement a $50 annual rental fee for 
Vegepods located at Garden Center 2. A motion was made and moved by Director Thomas 
Tuning and seconded by Director Asgari to accept staff’s recommendation as presented. 
Discussion ensued. The motion passed unanimously and will be presented at the next board 
meeting. 

Security and Community Access Committee – Stop Signs and Crosswalks on Avenida Sevilla 
and Via Mendoza. Eric Nunez, Director of Security, presented a staff report requesting to hire a 
traffic engineer consultant to perform a study on Avenida Sevilla and Via Mendoza for the 
purpose of installing stop signs and crosswalks.  

A member from “Concerned Residents & Friends for Safety” commented on the research he 
found regarding the cross streets and shared the basis of their request to bring forth the 
recommendation to the SCAC Committee was to simply keep residents safe from speeding 
vehicles.  

A motion was made and moved by Director Elsie Addington and seconded by Director 
Ginocchio to accept staff’s recommendation as presented. Discussion ensued. Director Thomas 
Tuning amended the motion to accept staff’s recommendation for the installation of stop signs 
and crosswalks without an engineer study. Director Asgari seconded. The motion failed to pass 
by a vote of 2-5 (Directors Asgari and Tuning in favor). The original motion was voted on to 
accept staff’s recommendation as presented and passed by vote 5-1 (Director Asgari against) 
and will be presented at the next board meeting.   

Maintenance and Construction Committee – Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging 
Stations. Baltazar Mejia, Maintenance and Construction Assistant Director, presented a staff 
report recommending that the committee approve and endorse the revised electric vehicle 
charging rates for a year and conduct adjustments for the following 2 years. A motion was made 

Agenda Item #14a(2) 
Page 2 of 4



Report of GRF Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting 
June 21, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

by Director Asgari to accept staff’s recommendation to revise the electric vehicle charging rates 
for a year and revisit the discussion in July 2024. Director Donna Rane-Szostak seconded.  

Hearing no objections, the motion passed and will be presented at the next board meeting. 

Future Agenda Items 
None.  

Committee Member Comments 
None. 

Date of Next Meeting  
Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 1:30 p.m. 

Recess to Closed Session 
The meeting recessed to closed session at 3:54 p.m. 

________________________ 
James Hopkins, Chair 

DRAFT

Agenda Item #14a(2) 
Page 3 of 4

HERNANE
Draft



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #14a(2) 
Page 4 of 4



   
 

   
 

OPEN MEETING  
 

REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE  

 

Thursday, June 8, 2023 – 1:30 p.m.  
Board Room/Virtual Meeting 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:                Yvonne Horton, Chair, Elsie Addington, Diane Casey,  

Pearl Lee, Cush Bhada, Mark Laws, Dennis Boudreau 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:                 Ajit Gidwani, Frank Stern 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:                   Bunny Carpenter, Joan Milliman, Maggie Blackwell,  
     Andy Ginocchio, S.K. Park, Debbie Dotson 
      
STAFF PRESENT:                       Alison Giglio, Jennifer Murphy, Tom McCray, Siobhan 

Foster, Jose Campos, Joana Rocha, Paul Nguyen, Erika 
Hernandez, Blake LeFante, Randall Damron  

 
Call to Order   
 
Chair Horton called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  
 
Acknowledgement of Media  
 
There was no press present.  
 
Approval of Agenda  
 
Director Bhada made a motion to approve the agenda with amendment. Director Lee 
seconded. 
 
Chair Horton requested to remove item 10 from the agenda per resident request. 
 
Motion to approve agenda as amended passed unanimously. 
 
Approval of Committee Report for May 11, 2023 
 
Director Bhada made a motion to approve the report. Director Laws seconded. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chair’s Remarks  
 
Chair Horton stated the Performing Arts Center has the dining rooms and the rehearsal 
room open for reservations and for those interested to please check with the Recreation 

Agenda Item #14b 
Page 1 of 4



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
June 8, 2023  
Page 2 

Department for availability. Human Resources and the Recreation Department have done a 
good job of filling positions in a tough labor market. Each month more clubhouses are open 
for longer hours. Special requests are taken into consideration, but not all requests can be 
accommodated instantly. 

Report of the Recreation and Special Events Director 

Ms. Giglio reported the following Recreation Department highlights: there were 221 
attendees at the Clubhouse 1 patio concert featuring Steve March Torme; the Clubhouse 2 
Art Affair was a success with 1,188 attendees and 41 artists; the Mother’s Day Buffet at 
Clubhouse 5 had 236 attendees; the Club Expo was very successful with 68 clubs 
registered and over 500 attendees; all but four lights awaiting parts in the Clubhouse 5 
ballroom have been replaced; the Performing Arts Center Memorial Day event was well 
received with over 550 in attendance; over $5,000 was raised from ticket donations and a 
generous donation from the Korean American Club which is to benefit the American 
Legion’s Operation Comfort Warriors; all pools are open and the summer schedule is 
posted on lagunawoodsvillage.com; the popular Equestrian Center Renaissance Faire had 
500 attendees; the Equestrian Center show season has begun with a group of residents 
who have signed up to compete in shows with staff trainer support; all positions are filled at 
the Equestrian Center; the new indoor grooming, vet and therapy space at the Equestrian 
Center is nearly complete and the upstairs storage conversion to office space is now 
complete; the new Equestrian trailer is ready for use for emergencies, clinics and shows; 
Library volunteers worked 726 hours to support 2,716 visitors in May; 34 residents signed 
up for catalogue access and 3,240 items circulated through the desk last month.   

Ms. Murphy stated the following upcoming events: Lottery cards for 2024 room reservations 
will be collected until end of business day on June 15; the new session-based class, “Aging 
to Sage-ing” with Lois K. Rubin will be held Mondays, 10:30 a.m. to noon at the Performing 
Arts Center; the first of three Splash Days will be held at Pool 2 on June 16, noon to 4 p.m.; 
Father’s Day brunch will be hosted at Clubhouse 5 on June 18 at 11 a.m.; the Performing 
Arts Center will host two free movies per month during the summer on Mondays at 2 p.m.; 
the 90s Luncheon will be held at Clubhouse 5 on June 20 at 11:30 a.m.; Fourth of July 
Celebration will host two golf cart parade routes that will end at Clubhouse 2 with an 
outdoor concert featuring Stone Soul, noon until 2 p.m. and food will be available for 
purchase. 

Mr. McCray stated a bunker renovation project will be managed in-house and completed a 
few at a time; the driving range project has slowed a bit due to soil test determination that 
requires added material to grow proper vegetation; practice nets have been ordered to 
allow for practice while the project is underway and will reutilize warmup cages in the area 
near the putting green inside gate 12; the Garden Center database is in order which assists 
with billing accuracy. 

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 

Agenda Item #14b 
Page 2 of 4



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
June 8, 2023  
Page 3 
 

  

 

   
 

 
Members were called to speak regarding the following: restoration of weekend hours of 
Clubhouse 4; Emeritus classes at Clubhouse 4. 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
CONSENT 
 
Director Addington made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Director Laws 
seconded. 
 
Mr. Campos provided an overview of the Financial Statement. Discussion ensued. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
REPORTS  
 
None 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 
 
Donation of Computers for PC Classroom - Director Laws made a motion to recommend 
a resolution of the donation of 21 Dell computers for use in the PC Classroom in 
accordance with the Donation Policy. Director Addington seconded. 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Garden Centers Advisory Committee – Director Bhada made motion to recommend the 
establishment of a resident advisory committee at the Garden Centers. Director Addington 
seconded.  
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
Staff was directed to report back to the Community Activities Committee in six months for 
review of the Garden Centers Resident Advisory Committee. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Garden Center Vegepods Rental Fee – Director Bhada made motion to accept staff 
recommendation with the annual Vegepods rental fee to be $57. No second, motion failed. 

Agenda Item #14b 
Page 3 of 4



Report of GRF Community Activities Committee Regular Meeting 
June 8, 2023  
Page 4 
 

  

 

   
 

Director Addington made a motion to accept staff recommendation with the annual 
Vegepods rental fee to be $50 and no replacement of any Vegepods without the consent of 
the Community Activities Committee. Director Casey seconded.  
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
Motion passed 4-2. Directors Laws and Bhada voted against. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS  
 
Facility Operating Rules/Poster Policy Review/Garden Center Visiting Hours - Staff 
was directed to keep this item under Items for Future Agendas. 
 
Reservation System Review – Staff was directed to place this item under Items for Future 
Agendas. 
 
Recreation Policy Review – Staff was directed to keep this item under Items for Future 
Agendas. 
 
Equestrian Center Non-Resident Boarder Fee – Staff was directed to keep this item 
under Items for Future Agendas. 
 
CONCLUDING BUSINESS  
 
Committee Member Comments  
Advisor Boudreau and Director Lee stated they will not be able to attend the July CAC 
meeting. 
Director Addington stated good meeting. 
 
Date of Next Meeting  
 
The next regular meeting of the GRF Community Activities Committee will be held both in 
the board room and virtually via the Zoom platform at 10 a.m. on Monday, July 17, 2023.  
 
Adjournment 
  
There being no further business, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 3:15 p.m.    

      

___Yvonne Horton___ 
 

Yvonne Horton, Chair 

Agenda Item #14b 
Page 4 of 4



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE  

WEDNESDAY, May 10, 2023 – 1:30 P.M.  
BOARD ROOM / VIRTUAL MEETING  

Laguna Woods Village Community Center  
24351 El Toro Road  

REPORT 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair – Juanita Skillman, Yvonne Horton, Diane 
Casey, Sue Quam, Ira Lewis, Jules Zalon, Andy Ginoccio, Glenn Miller  

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT: None.  

OTHERS PRESENT: Maggie Blackwell, S.K. Park, Bunny Carpenter (Joined at 1:52 
p.m.), Siobhan Foster

ADVISORS PRESENT: Catherine Brians  

STAFF PRESENT: Kurt Wiemann, Jayanna Abolmoloki 

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chair Skillman called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

2. Acknowledgment of Media No
formal press was present.

3. Approval of the Agenda
Chair Skillman added Agenda Item #10 to the agenda under the title of GRF Gate
Re-landscaping. The agenda was accepted without objection.

4. Approval of the Meeting Report for February 8, 2023 The
report was approved without objections.

5. Committee Chair Remarks
Chair Skillman stated that various member comments have been addressed, but
she is happy to hear more if anyone from the audience has a comment to make 
during the meeting.  

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 1 of 4



6. Department Head Update
Mr. Wiemann discussed staffing vacancies in detail. Mr. Wiemann also shared
that landscaping is on schedule for all GRF maintenance cycles. Mr. Wiemann 
informed the Committee and the audience that a crew is working on re-planting 
near the tennis courts for an upcoming tournament.    

6a. Update on Aliso Creek  
Mr. Wiemann discussed the report included in the agenda packet in detail. 
Members made comments and asked questions.  

Items for Discussion and Consideration 

7. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)
Several members made comments and asked questions. Topics included:

• Member specific requests
• Landscaping maintenance requests throughout GRF facilities
• Aliso Creek maintenance

8. Response to Members Comments
Members of the Committee responded to member comments.

9. Electric Equipment – Presentation by Kurt Wiemann and Staff
Mr. Wiemann discussed the presentation in detail. There were many pieces of
electric equipment on display in the Board room for viewing by residents and 
committee members. Members made comments and asked questions.  

10. GRF Gate Re-Landscaping
Mr. Wiemann discussed the provided handout in detail.

Director Lewis made a motion to add funds in the amount of $250,000 to the
2024 budget to complete the list of required work within one year by contracting
the projects with an outside vendor. Director Casey seconded. The motion
passed with five Committee members in favor. Director Miller was opposed.

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 2 of 4



  

  
  
  
  
Concluding Business:  
  

11. Committee Member Comments Several comments were made.  
  

12. Date of Next Meeting – Wednesday, August 9, 2023 at 1:30 p.m.  
  

13. Adjourned at 2:52 p.m.  
  
  
  

   Juanita Skillman (May 16, 2023 16:09 PDT) 
  

Juanita Skillman (May 16, 2023 16:09 

PDT)___________________________
_ Juanita Skillman, Chair  

  
  

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #14d 
Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 2 of 8



Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 3 of 8



Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 4 of 8



Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 5 of 8



Attachment 1 

Item 9. Color Palette and Material Selection 

Color Palette Choice for Rooms:  Option C 

Color Palette Choice for Restrooms:  Option C 

Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 6 of 8



Color Choice for Fireplace Façade in Ballroom: Option A 

Style Choice for Ballroom Lighting:  Option A 

Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 7 of 8



 
Window Covering Choice for Ballroom:  Option A 

 
 
Multi-Purpose Room Lighting: Option B 

 

Agenda Item #14d(1) 
Page 8 of 8



 

OPEN MEETING 
 

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
MOBILITY AND VEHICLES COMMITTEE 

 
Wednesday, June 7, 2023 – 1:30 p.m. 

Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Elsie Addington (Chair), Egon Garthoffner, Cush Bada, 

Moon Yun, Alison Bock, Lenny Ross (Alternate) 
 
ADVISORS: Vashti Williams (Non-Voting Advisor) 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Frank Stern, Azar Asgari. 

 
OTHERS PRESENT: Bunny Carpenter, Juanita Skillman. 

 
STAFF PRESENT: Robert Carroll, Francisco Perez, Joana Rocha, Dan 

Hoxie. 
 
1. Call to Order 

Elsie Addington called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m 
 
2. Acknowledgment of Media 

None Present. 
 
3. Approval of the Agenda 

Hearing no Objections, The Agenda was approved by acclamation. 
 
4. Approval of Meeting Report for 

The regular meeting report of March 2, 2023, was approved by acclamation with no 
changes. 

 
5. Chair’s Remarks 

None 
 
6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 

Member Lindner commented on the leave of an employee and wants them back. 
 
 
7. Response to Member Comments 

 
No Comments 

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 1 of 4



Report of GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee Meeting 
August 1, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 
 
8. New Promaster Low-Floor Vans 

Committee members stepped out to look at the new bus. 
 
 
9. Department Head Update 

 
Director’s Report 

Staff provided the committee with an overview of the Laguna Woods Village 
Transportation ridership for the Fixed-Route, Journey, and BOOST transportation 
programs. 

 
Staff also provided a map of Laguna Woods Transportation boundaries. 

 
The committee received an update regarding the delay in new vehicle deliveries due 
to a global chip shortage and supply chain problems. 

 
 
 

Reports: 
10. Sourcewell Contract and Vehicle Purchasing Process 

 
Mr. Carroll presented a report proposing that the committee authorize the utilization of 
Sourcewell and 72 Hour LLC for an efficient vehicle procurement process, simplifying and 
expediting the purchasing of vehicles. 

 
Bunny Carpenter shared details with the committee about the Sourcewell program. 

 
The staff's recommendation was approved after Director Yun made a motion, and Director 
Bock seconded it. A discussion followed, but no objections were raised, and the motion 
was passed unanimously. 

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 2 of 4



Report of GRF Mobility and Vehicles Committee Meeting 
August 1, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

11. 2023 Vehicle Purchase Specifications 
 
Mr. Carroll presented a report recommending that the committee approve the 2023 
vehicle specifications. The report included vehicle specifications of the purchases 
intended for our 2023 CIP. 

 
Director Bhada made motion to approve staff’s recommendation. Director Bock 
seconded. After a brief discussion, the motion was passed with no objections raised and 
approved unanimously. Director Garthoffner decided to abstain from voting. 

 
 
12. Vehicle Purchase – Three F-350Trucks 

 
Mr. Carroll presented a report recommending that the committee approve the purchase 
of three Ford F-350 trucks. 

 
Director Ross made motion to approve staff’s recommendation. Director Bock seconded 
the motion. A discussion followed, but no objections were raised, and the motion was 
passed unanimously. 

 
 
13. Items for Future Agendas: 

 
Bring Back an overview of the results of Fehr and Peers recommendation of the 
transportation system. 

 
Concluding Business: 
14. Committee Member Comments 

 
None 

 
15. Date of Next Meeting – Wednesday, August 2, 2023 

 
16. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:20 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Elsie Addington  
Elsie Addington (Jun 16, 2023 16:17 PDT) 

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 4 of 4



REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION DISASTER 
PREPAREDNESS TASK FORCE 

Tuesday, June 5, 2023 at 9:30 AM 

HYBRID MEETING 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric R. Nuñez (Chair), Gan Mukhapadhyay, Sue Stephens, 
Moon Yun, Elsie Addington (GRF Alternate), Anthony Liberatore, S.K. Park 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Juanita Skillman (Excused), Cash Achrekar (Unexcused) 

ADVISORS PRESENT: Rick Kopps (Towers Resident) 

OTHERS PRESENT: Grace Stencel, Sandy Benson 

STAFF PRESENT: Cody DeLeon, Edward Green, Carmen Aguilar 

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER: 9:36 a.m. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE PRESS: None present 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: By consensus, the agenda was approved. 

APPROVAL OF MEETING REPORT: By consensus, the meeting report was 
approved. 

CHAIRS REMARKS: Chair Nuñez began his remarks by thanking the rest of the board 
as well as the audience for their understanding in the change of date for this meeting. 
Thanked Edward Green for attending club events and running the clubhouse 
coordinator meetings. Chair Nuñez plans to report out more of Edward Greens 
activities. 

MEMBER COMMENTS: Members made comments and asked questions. Topics 
included: 

• Radio tower antenna concerns
• New ham radio base units do not have antennas attached to roofs of clubhouses
• Disaster plan needing update
• Clubhouse emergency plan needing to be updated

REPORTS 

RADIO & COMMUNICATIONS: Chair Nuñez was unaware of the ham radios lacking 
antennas. Antennas are purchased, just not installed. Director Mukhapadhyay believes 
we need emergency drills and better preparedness moving forward. 

Agenda Item #14h 
Page 1 of 4



OFFICE MANAGER/ADVISOR: Chair Nuñez discussed the disaster preparedness 
office being shut down and remaining inventory moved to the third floor. 

RECRUITMENT / RETENTION / TRAINING: Director Addington requested that EOP 
manuals be easier to find on the website. Good neighbor captains have not had training 
in years. Clubhouse coordinator and good neighbor captain’s database needs 
audit/update. 

GRF BOARD: Director Addington did not have anything to report. 

UNITED BOARD: Director Liberatore did not have anything to report on United Mutual. 
Wanted to know if there was a ‘to do list’ for residents in the event of a disaster prior 
to EMT arrival. 
Chair Nuñez reminded everyone that we are not first responders and to keep 
expectations within the scope of our actual capabilities to manage disasters. Our job 
is information gathering for the first responders when they arrive. Providing food and 
medical supplies to 18,000 residents is not feasible. 

THIRD BOARD: Director Park did not have anything to report. Director Park asked 
members “In the event of a disaster right now would we have radio functionality?” 
Short answer: Yes 

TOWERS: Advisor Rick Kopps discussed his ‘neighbors checking on neighbors’ 
program. Goals of having OCFA perform a demonstration at the towers. Advisor Kopps 
would also like reminders to go out to disaster preparedness volunteers on meeting 
dates and times. 

PET EVACUATION SUBMIT COMMITTEE: Sandy Benson updated the pet 
evacuation manual. Saddleback Memorial Care purchased 1,000 ‘file of life’ 
information pouches. Firefighters are grateful for ‘file of life’ information when 
addressing emergencies. 

DISCUSSIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS 

BACKUP GENERATOR PLANS: Chair Nuñez discussed the replacement generator 
ordered for clubhouse 1 and general services is looking into what needs to be lit up at 
clubhouse 3 in order to maintain safety in the event of an emergency. Chair Nuñez 
reminded the committee that generators are not meant to keep everything running but 
are used to keep the essential utilities running. The rest of the clubhouses will be 
evaluated for backup power needs by general services. 

DPTF OFFICE MOVE: Chair Nuñez stated that his operations manager is working with 
the carpentry department to allocate disaster preparedness supplies to the third floor 
of the community center. The Chair also mentioned Edward Green is now able to work 
part time out of the new security office. His days and hours will be posted once 
confirmed. 

DISCUSS PLANS FOR DISASTER PREPAREDNESS: Edward Green thanked the 
members for their patience and discussed his plans moving forward. Topics included: 

• Shelter in place due to realities of a real disaster
• Conducting age appropriate training

Agenda Item #14h 
Page 2 of 4



 
Eric R. Nuñez (Jun 15, 2023 12:15 PDT)  

• 10-15-minute interview on channel 6 
• Training and exercises for experience (proper food storage, evacuation 

practice, proper fire extinguisher usage) 
Members asked questions and made comments, topics included: 

• Need accessible evacuation plans at clubhouses 
• Clubhouse coordinators will assist those who arrive at the clubhouse, who 

cannot shelter in place, or who need additional attention 
• Staff changes should not affect evacuation/emergency plan for clubhouses 
• Educational field day event being held on June 24, 2023 at par 3 golf course 

 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 

 

1. Status on updating/accessibility of the disaster plan: booklet / multiple languages 
/ QR code 

2. OCFA and OCSD representatives (Tentative) 
3. Update on antenna installation 

 
MEMBER COMMENTS: Multiple members made comments. Director Addington 
thanked staff and volunteers for their hard work. Director Stephens apologized for 
being unable to attend in person 

 
NEXT MEETING: (Tentative) July 25, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 11:51 a.m. 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

 

Chair Nuñez 

Agenda Item #14h 
Page 3 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Agenda Item #14h 
Page 4 of 4


	11a - RESOLUTION 90-23-XX GRF Committee Appointments (READY).pdf
	Community Activities Committee
	Finance Committee
	Information Technology Advisory Committee (ITAC)
	Maintenance & Construction Committee
	Clubhouse Renovation Ad Hoc Committee
	Broadband Ad Hoc Committee
	Mobility & Vehicles Committee
	Security and Community Access
	Disaster Preparedness Task Force
	Blank Page

	12a - ENDORSEMENT - Donation of Computers for PC Classroom (READY)_Redacted.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	12a - For GRF-SR Donation of Computers in PC Classroom.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

	I. Purpose
	II. Donation Defined
	III. Sponsorships Defined
	IV. Types of Donations and Sponsorships
	V. Consistency with GRF Interests
	VI. Standards for Donations and Sponsorships
	VII. Procedure for Making Donations and Sponsorships
	VIII. Criteria for Acceptance
	IX. Guidelines
	A. Flowers, shrubs and bushes
	B. Trees
	C. Signage
	D. Benches, tables and other amenities
	E. Buildings, structures and public art
	X. Conditions
	XI. Distribution of Donation and Sponsorship
	XII. Donation Record Keeping
	XIII. Declined Donations and Sponsorships

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	12b - ENDORSEMENT - Garden Center Vegepods Rental Fee (READY).pdf
	12b - For GRF-SR - Garden Center 2 Vegepods Rental Fee.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	12c - endorsements 07052023 to GRF-Garden Centers Advisory Committee (READY).pdf
	For GRF-SR -Garden Center Advisory Committee.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS


	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	12d - EV Charging Rates (for Board) - combined (READY).pdf
	Board Staff Report - EV Rates SS-BM.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	On June 21, 2023, the GRF Finance Committee voted to approve increasing the rates according to the table below, for a period of one year beginning in July 2023 and continuing through July 2024 at which time the committee will revisit the rates for pot...
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	Approximately 70% of the charging sessions and 80% of the associated revenue comes from non-resident users. A copy of the May 2023 GRF Charging Report is included as Attachment 2.


	EV Charging Rates Attachments - combined.pdf
	Attachment 1 - Summary of Public Charging Stations Near Laguna Woods Village.pdf
	Attachment 2 - ChargePoint Summary-May 2023.pdf.pdf
	Attachment 3 - Rate Calculation Spreadsheet.pdf
	Attachment 4 - Resolution 90-23-XX EV Rates.pdf

	12e - ENDORSEMENT - Pricing Rates for Electric Vehicle Charging Stations.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a(1) - GRF Treasurers Report - May 31 2023 (combined) (READY).pdf
	May 2023 GRF Script
	May 2023 GRF Presentation - Full 11 Slides not for distribution
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023�Operating Only
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023�
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023�
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023�
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023�
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023�
	GRF Financial Report�As of May 31, 2023

	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	14a(2) - GRF Finance Report 2023-06-21 OPEN (READY).pdf
	________________________
	James Hopkins, Chair
	Blank Page

	14d(1) - GRF Clubhouse Renovation Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting Report (Open)3-15-23 - (READY).pdf
	GRF Clubhouse Renovation Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting Report (Open)3-15-23 - SIGNED.pdf
	GRF Clubhouse Renovation Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting Report ATTACHMENT 1 3-15-23 DRAFT.pdf

	14f - M&V Meeting Minutes signed 06.07.23 (READY).pdf
	Blank Page

	14h - GRF-Disaster-Preparedness-Task-Force-Minutes-6-5-23 - (READY).pdf
	REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION DISASTER PREPAREDNESS TASK FORCE
	REPORTS
	DISCUSSIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS
	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS
	SUBMITTED BY:
	Blank Page




